

# Scarborough Human Services and Justice Coordinating Committee (S-HSJCC)

# Meeting Minutes May 3, 2016 1:00 p.m. – 2:30 p.m. Scarborough Probation and Parole Office 2131 Lawrence Ave. East, #200

**Present:** Susan Boucaud (Co-chair), Toronto East Detention Centre; Sharon Williams, Scarborough Hospital; Domenica Dileo, HSJCC; Jennifer Emanoilidis, CMHA; Tammy Alston, CMHA; Vincent Lee, Toronto East Detention Centre; Jennifer Rogers, Toronto East Detention Centre; Julie-Anne Nayler, Pinewood Centre of Lakeridge Health; Janice Sellon, East Metro Youth Service; Michele Graham, CHIRS; Alisha Simeron, CMHA

**Regrets:** Mary Jarrell, Crown Attorney's Office (Co Chair); Debbie Lynch, CTYS, New Outlook; Robin Cuff, CAMH; Patricia Pagnani, Bail Program; Veronica Snooks, Voices from the Street; Sabrina Cocuzza, Bail Program; Erwin Black, Cota; Samim Hasham, Morrish Pharmacy; Arlene Alexander, Cota

## **Welcome and Introductions:**

- Everyone introduced themselves
- Jennifer Rogers the Deputy Superintendent from the Toronto East Detention Centre was welcomed.

## Review and Approval of Minutes of March 1, 2016

• The minutes were approved.

#### **Action Items Follow-up**

- The update on the OTN was postponed until next meeting
- Legal Aid Mental Health Strategy postponed to next meeting
- Vincent Lee reported on the Video Adult Fitness Assessment and that the work with Bell has been completed. Next step is to work with Health & Safety Committee to develop a plan to make the unit safe. Due to privacy issues the inmates will be in the room by themselves.
- Vincent Lee also reported that methadone is not on the OTN system but on DPE

## Presentation

- Julie-Anne Nayler presented on the Lakeridge Health work with the Toronto Police Academy
- The Lakeridge Health program role is to build capacity. Based on the Iacobucci report's recommendation regarding police training, Lakeridge was approached by the police to provide training to new recruits and the MCIT. The training has now become part of the ongoing curriculum. Training includes learnings about anti-stigma, addiction/substance use, stages of change, motivational interviewing and Mental Health 101.
- The training has a before and after component. Amy and Julie-Anne train the officers pre and post going to the Ontario police College.
- The training partnership can help seamless flow from police apprehension to transferring care with the Emergency Department staff.
- Will train 700 court officers in the Fall 2016
- Julie- Anne was thanked for her informative presentation.

#### **Lunch and Learns**

- Domenica Dileo surveyed the committee for preferred topics. The top two were: Community Treatment Order and RX Management.
- The next Lunch & Learns will be in November and January

# **Agency/Organization Updates**

- Vincent Lee introduced Jennifer Rogers, the Deputy Superintendent from the Toronto East Detention Centre
- They are hiring nurses and the posting for the three positions is on the website
- Tammy Alston from CMHA introduced the new staff Alisha Simeron from the Hostels to Homes Program. The program works with individuals who have been in shelters for a long time.
- Will provide case management to help people keep their homes
- Working out details for the criteria and referral process
- Susan Boucaud informed the group that her term as Co-chair has ended and a replacement for her position needs to be addressed.
- She suggested the position could be rotated. Everyone agreed. It was also suggested that that there be three chairs rotating within a fixed group. The final decision for her replacement will be addressed at the September meeting.
- It was also suggested that another meeting time be discussed at the September meeting.
- The S-HSJCC member evaluation was completed. The summary will be circulated with the minutes.

## **Service Coordination/Resolution Issues**

• No issues identified

# **Toronto and Provincial - HSJCC**

- Domenica reported that the next T-HSJCC meeting is in June 23
- The P-HSJCC is developing a new website. More to come.

**Choose a presenter for the next meeting:** Tammy Alston and Alisha Simeron, CMHA, Hostels to Homes program will present at the next meeting.

# **Actions:**

- Co-Chair position to be discussed
- Meeting time options to be discussed at the next meeting
- Member Evaluation to be circulated with the minutes

## **Next Meeting:**

Tuesday, September 13, 2016 at 2131 Lawrence Ave. East, #200 from 1:00 to 2:30 p.m.